

## TONY K P CHUI

BSc (Hon), MRICS, MCIQS

---



Nationality	Chinese
Year of Birth	1994
Profession	Chartered Quantity Surveyor
Specialisation	Quantity surveying
Position	Quantity Surveyor

*Email:* [pongtony1994@gmail.com](mailto:pongtony1994@gmail.com)

*Mobile:* +852 6237 8059

---

### KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Chartered quantity surveyor with 3 years of experience in Hong Kong spanning private and public sectors, including building, engineering and government. Combines proven financial, risk management and negotiation skills critical to success as a professional Quantity Surveyor with high levels of motivation and team work.

Tony provides full quantity surveying services ranging from building and civil engineering measurement, tender documents preparation, pre-tender estimation, tender assessment, contractual administration with contract packaging, Valuation of Variation, payment certification, Final Account and independent QS auditing.

---

### EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STATUS

BSc (Hons) in Surveying, City University of Hong Kong, 2017

Member of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors – Quantity Surveying, 2020 (No. 6649281)

Member of Canadian Institute of Quantity Surveyor (No. 255579)

Applicant of the Chartered Institute of Civil Engineering Surveyor

Applicant of the Chartered Institute of Building (No. 2075894)

Applicant of Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (No. 6082403)

Probationer of the Quantity Surveying Division, Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors (No. 90384)

---

## EXPERIENCE RECORD

2019 – Present      CURRIE AND BROWN (CHINA) LIMITED

2019 – Present      Quantity Surveyor (Oct 2019 – Present)

### A. Civil Engineering Projects involving the use of NEC forms of contract:

#### Role as QS:

1. Hong Kong Airport Authority: Three Runway System Project (Contract No. 3802) – APM/BHS Tunnels and Related Works

### B. Building projects:

#### Role as Project QS:

1. HSBC: Main Contract for Fitting Out Works for Client Centre – at L15 HSBC Main Building 1 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong
2. Proposed House Redevelopment at 1, 3 & 5, Pollock's Path, the Peak
3. Proposed Residential Development in TMTL 463, Siu Sau Tsuen, Tuen Mun, N.T – Main Contract

#### Role as QS:

1. Deutsche Bank AG for ICC Space Fitting Out Project at the International Commerce Centre at 1 Austin Road West, Kowloon, Hong Kong

**2018 – 2019            AECOM COST CONSULTING HONG KONG LIMITED**

**2018 – 2019            Assistant Quantity Surveyor (Aug 2018 – Oct 2019)**

**A. Civil Engineering Projects involving the use of NEC forms of contract:**

**Role as Project QS:**

1. Civil Engineering and Development Department (CEDD): Development of Kwu Tung North and Fanling North New Development Areas, Phase 1 – Design and Construction (Agreement No. CE/13/2014)
  - a) Contract 1 (Option D) – Site Formation and Infrastructure Works (Contract No. ND/2019/01)
  - b) Contract 3 (Option B) – Development of Long Valley Nature Park (Contract No. ND/2019/03)
  - c) Contract 5B (Option C) – Fanling Bypass Eastern Section between Shung Him Tong and Kau Lung Hang (Contract No. ND/2019/05)
  - d) Contract 6 (Option A) – Re-provisioning of North District Temporary Wholesale Market (Contract No. ND/2019/06)
  
2. CEDD: Kai Tak Development– Infrastructure at Former Runway and Remaining Areas of North Apron and Improvement of Adjacent Waterways – Design and Construction (Agreement No. CE/30/2008)
  - a) Stage 5B and remaining infrastructure at former North Apron Area (Option D, Contract No. ED/2018/05)

**Role as Assistant QS:**

1. Drainage Services Department (DSD): Shek Wu Hui Sewage Treatment Works – Further Expansion Phases 1A & 1B – Design and Construction (Agreement No. CE/9/2014)
  - a) Contract 3 (Option C) – Shek Wu Hui Effluent Polishing Plant – Main Works Stage 1: Civil Works for Sewage Treatment Facilities (Contract No. DC/2018/07)
  
2. Water Supplies Department (WSD): In-Situ Re-provisioning of Sha Tin Water Treatment Works – South Work Design and Construction (Agreement No. CE/13/2009)
  - a) Contract 1 (Option C) – Water Treatment Works and Ancillary Facilities (Contract No. 1/WSD/19)

**B. Building projects:**

**Role as Project QS:**

1. Proposed Residential Redevelopment at 48-56, Ki Lung Street, Mong Kok – Main Contract
2. Proposed Redevelopment at Nos. 223-225A, Hai Tan Street, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon – Full Packages
3. Proposed Residential Development in Tai Po Town Lot No.231, Yat Yiu Avenue, Tai Po Kau, Tai Po, N.T – Site Formation, Foundation, ELS and Slope Stabilization
4. Proposed Residential Development at Ka Wo Li Hill Road, Tuen Mun, TMTL 434, N.T – Main Contract

**Role as Assistant QS:**

1. Proposed Comprehensive Development at Oil Street, North Point, IL8920 – Main Contract
2. Proposed Residential Development at TMTL 513, Yan Ching Street, Area 10, Tuen Mun, N.T – Nominated Sub-Contract
3. Proposed Residential Development at Kowloon Inland Lot No.11120, Hung Hom, Kowloon – Main Contract
4. Proposed Fit-out Works to KiKi Noodles Bar of Shop 406, K11 Musea at 18 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong – Main Contract
5. Proposed Fit-out Works to Shop B201-01C, 022 & 122 at K11 Musea at 18 Salisbury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui, Hong Kong – Main Contract
6. Proposed Residential Development at 1-3 Shek Kok Road, Area 85, Tseung Kwan O, T.K.O.T.L No.121 – Main Contract

**2017 – 2018**            **MOTT MACDONALD HONG KONG LIMITED**  
**(Member firm of Mott MacDonald Group)**

**2017 – 2018**            **Graduate Quantity Surveyor (Jul 2017 – Aug 2018)**

**A. Civil Engineering Projects involving the use of NEC forms of contract:**

**Role as Project QS:**

1. HyD: Central Kowloon Route – Central Tunnel - Contract No. HY/2018/08 (Option C)

**Role as Assistant QS:**

1. Highways Department (HyD): Management and Maintenance of High Speed Roads in New Territories East and Hong Kong Island (2013-2019) - Contract No. HY/2015/05
2. Drainage Service Department (DSD) Term Maintenance Contract in Mainland North District (2015-2019): Technical Consultants for Advisory Services on the Administration of Term Contract No. DC/2013/07

**B. Building projects:**

**Role as Assistant QS:**

1. Global Graduate Tower for the Hong Kong University of Science and Technology (HKUST) – Main Contract
2. Alternation and Addition Works for Chevalier Engineering Service Centre – Main Contract
3. 8033ED – Provision of Boarding Section of Hong Chi Pinehill School and Re-provisioning of Boarding Section of Hong Chi Pinehill No.2 School – Main Contract
4. Renovation works at Fortuna Court at 25 Repulse Bay Road – Main Contract

**C. Term Contract for Minor Works and Maintenance:**

**Role as Assistant QS:**

1. Hospital Authority – Term Contract for Minor Works for Kowloon East and Kowloon Central Clusters (TMC 025)
2. Chinese Temples Committee – Term Contract for Quantity Surveying Consultancy Services 2017-19 (Agreement No. CTC/QS/2017-19)

2015

**China Harbour Engineering Company Limited  
Summer Trainee – Commercial Department**

**Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macao Bridge, Hong Kong Link Road (Section between Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Boundary and Scenic Hill, HY/2011/09)**

---

**LANGUAGE CAPABILITY**

Chinese : Mother tongue

English : Spoken – good; written – fluent; reading – fluent

Mandarin : Spoken – good; written – fluent; reading – fluent

---

**COMPUTER SKILLS**

1. MS Office (Chinese and English)
2. Cost X
3. BlueBeam